











domestic industry is present because several licensees of the Rovi Patents practice the inventions
claimed in the Rovi Patents within the United States, and because these licensees have made
and/or are making a significant investment in labor and capital in the United States with respect
to products that practice the Rovi Patents.

A. Rovi’s Substantial Investment in Exploitation, Enforcement and Licensing
Satisfies the Domestic Industry Requirement

82.  Rovi, directly and through its subsidiaries, is actively engaged and makes
substantial investments in licensing and enforcing the U.S. patents contained in its patent
portfolio, including the Rovi Patents. In fact, Rovi has a long a successful history of patent
licensing, including licenses to some of the world’s leading consumer electronics manufacturers
and video service providers. As a result, a domestic industry exists as a result of Rovi’s
substantial investment in the exploitation of the Rovi Patents through its licensing and
enforcement operations. See Exhibit 67 (Declaration of Samir Armaly Regarding Rovi
Corporation’s Financial Information Relating to the Domestic Industry Requirement).

83. Rowvi licenses its patent portfolio to many of the leading consumer electronics and

television service provider companies in the United States, including numerous competitors of
Respondents. See Exhibit 67. The licensing revenues received by Rovi represent a substantial
return on Rovi’s investment in the enforcement and licensing of its patent rights.

84.  Rovi employs full-time legal and technical staff in the United States to perform
market analysis, identify potentigl licensing activities, and engage in licensing and enforcement
activities. See Exhibit 67. Rovi also employs several staff members outside of the United States,
Whé are also involved in Iicensing activities. Rovi maintains 10 offices across the United States
and the U.S. based employees described above ai‘e located in Rovi’s offices in SantakC,lara and

Burbank, California. Rovi’s salary expenses for these employees is substantial. See Exhibit 67.
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Through the expenditure of compensation and benefits for its personnel responsible for licensing
activities, Rovi invests a significant amount of money in support of its licensing activities. See
Exhibit 67.

85.  The Rovi Patents play an important role in Rovi’s licensing efforts. The Rovi
Patents are practiced by many leading companies in the United States, which include both
potential and existing licensees. See Exhibits 67 and 68. This demonstrates the widespread need
for licenses under the Rovi Patents. The Rovi Patents are specifically identified in several
license agreements. See Exhibits 66 and 67. In many instances, Rovi has emphasized the
importance of the Rovi Patents in presentations and claim charts sent to potential licensees in
connection with licensing negotiations. /d. Rovi has also issued cease and desist letters
specifically mentioning the *016 Patent, further establishing that the 016 Patent plays a
fundamental role in Rovi’s patent portfolio. Id. Additionally, Rovi has asserted the Rovi Patents
in litigation within the United States in‘ fu:therance of its licensing efforts. See Exhibits 67. The
large number of licenses granted under the Rovi Patents and the significant revenue derived from
those licenses demonstrate the value recognized by the market for those patents.

B. Rovi’s Significant Investments With Respect to Its RoxioNow Product
Satisfies the Domestic Industry Requirement

86. - Rovi practices the Rovi Patents in its own software products and services that are
licensed by manufacturers for use ‘in consumer electronics like televisions. Rovi spends
significant sums in the development, sales and support of its software products and services. See
Exhibit 67.

87. N In December 2010, Rovi acquired Sonic Solutions (“Sonic™), the makers of the
RoxioNow platform, which powers digital entertainment services — like BestBuy’s CinemaNow

and Blockbuster On Demand — that are available as applications on many televisions and
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consumer electronic devices. The RoxioNow platform is a software product that is covered by
the "643 Patent. An example of how the RoxioNow application practices the *643 Patent is
illustrated in Exhibit 154. Rovi has made significant investments in plant and equipment, labor
and capital, and engineering and research and development with respect to the RoxioNow
platform. See Exhibit 67.

C. The Activities of Rovi’s Licensees Are Also Sufficient to Satisfy the Domestic
Industry Requirement

88.  Rovi can establish a domestic industry based on its activities alone. In addition,
Rovi can also establish a domestic industry based on an illustrative licensee who sells products in
the United States that practice at least one claim of the Asserted Patents. Furthermore, Rovi can
establish a domestic industry based on investments in labor and capital made by its licensees in
the United States.

89.  One such licensee is a major international electronics manufacturer with a large
U.S. presence. See Exhibit 67. This licensee has made a significant investment in labor and
capital, a substantial portion of which relates to the products that practice the claims of the Rovi
Patents. Id. This licensee sells products that practice the Rovi Patents, as shown in the claim
charts at Exhibits 152 and 153. This licensee has a large U.S. market share based on sales of its
licensed products. See Exhibit 67.
IX. RELIEF |

WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Complainant requests that the United States
International Trade Commission: |

A. Institute an immediate investigation pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff Act of
1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337, with respect to Respondents’ violations of Section 337

based on the sale for importation into the United States, importation, and/or sale within the
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United States after importation of certain products containing IPG and parental controls

technology that infringe one or more claims of Rovi’s Patents;

B. Schedule and conduct a hearing on permanent relief pursuant to 19 U.S.C. §
1337(d) and (£);
C. Issue a permanent Limited Exclusion Order specifically directed to each named

Respondent, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d), excluding from entry into the United States
products containing IPG and parental controls technology that infringe the Rovi Patents,
including but not limited to the products described in Section V;

D. Issue a cease and desist order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), prohibiting the
importation, sale for importation, use, offering for sale, sale after importation, inventory for
distribution, distribution, licensing, or otherwise transferring within the United States, products
containing IPG and parental controls technology;

E. Impose a bond upon Respondents who continue to import infringing articles
during the 60-day Presidential review period per 19 U.S.C. §1337(j); and

F. Issue such other and further relief as the Commission deems just and proper under
the law, based upon the facts determined by the investigation and the authority of the

Commission.

26



Date: July 26, 2011

Respectfully submitted,

Al Gl

Yar R. Chaikovsky
David L. Larson

Hong S. Lin

Jeremiah A. Armstrong

. Cary Chien

McDermott Will & Emery LLP
275 Middlefield Road, Suite 100
Menlo Park, CA 94025
650.815.7400

650.815.7401 (facsimile)

Joel M. Freed

Christopher G. Paulraj
Alexander P. Ott

McDermott Will & Emery LLP
600 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
202.756.8000

202.756.8087 (facsimile)

William Diaz

McDermott Will & Emery LLP
18191 Von Karman Ave., Suite 400
Irvine, CA 92612

949.851.0633

949.851.9348 (facsimile)

Counsel for Complainants

Rovi Corporation,

Rovi Guides, Inc.,

United Video Properties, Inc., and
Gemstar Development Corporation

27





